
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Alison Marston 

 
 

17 June 2022 
 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING COMMITTEE to be held on Tuesday 28 June 2022 at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, Council Offices, The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, AL8 6AE 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
Governance Services Manager 
 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

1.   APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS  
 

 To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitution of Committee 
Members in accordance with Council Procedure Rules 19-22. 
 

2.   MINUTES  
 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 31 March 2022 
(previously circulated). 
 

3.   NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER ITEM 6  
 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda. 
 

5.   NEW STREET TRADING CONSENT RESOLUTION (Pages 3 - 32) 
 

 Report of the Head of Public Health and Protection asking members to consider 
passing a resolution to adopt a new consent street in Welwyn Hatfield Borough 
Council’s area for street trading. 

Public Document Pack



6.   SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS,IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN, IS OF 
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION  
 

7.   EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 The Committee is asked to resolve: 
 

That under Section 100(A)(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be now excluded from the meeting for item 8 and 9 on the grounds that 
it involves the likely disclosure of confidential or exempt information as defined in 
Section 100A(3) and Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act (as amended). 
 

In resolving to exclude the public in respect of the exempt information, it is 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
 

PART II 
 

8.   REVIEW OF APPLICATION FOR PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS LICENCE 
(Pages 33 - 70) 
 

 To consider an exempt report of the Head of Public Health and Protection 
 

9.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF A CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT NATURE AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN  
 

 
 
Circulation: Councillors P.Smith (Chairman) 

J.Cragg (Vice-Chairman) 
D.Jones 
S.McNamara 
 

L.Musk 
S.Tunstall 
P.Zukowskyj 
 

    
 
 Corporate Management Team 

Press and Public (except Part II Items) 
 
If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk, Governance Services on 01707 357349 or email – 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk  
 

mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


- 1 - 

Part I 
Main author: Kate Payne 
Executive Member: Cllr Nick Pace  
All Wards 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING COMMITTEE – 28 JUNE 2022 
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND PROTECTION 

NEW STREET TRADING CONSENT RESOLUTION 

1 Executive Summary 

1.1 This report asks members to consider passing a resolution to adopt a new 
consent street in Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council (WHBC)’s area for street 
trading.  

1.2 This resolution is required because the previous consent street of Stonehills, 
Welwyn Garden City, is no longer suitable for street trading on a permanent 
basis as it is now pedestrianised.  

2 Recommendation(s) 

2.1 For Members to agree which of the proposed areas would be the most suitable 
for a permanent street trading consent, which will replace the current location of 
the trader in Stonehills. 

3 Explanation 

3.1 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides the legal 
framework for the control of street trading in England and Wales. The legislative 
framework is not an automatic entitlement and councils must formally adopt the 
legislation if they wish to regulate street trading in their areas.  

3.2 WHBC has resolved to make all streets within Welwyn Hatfield prohibited streets, 
with the exception of any streets designated as consent streets.  

3.3 Currently there are five “pitches” in the borough made available for street trading 
while all other areas are designated “prohibited streets”. These pitches have 
been renewed annually by the same traders for many years.  

3.4 The site in Stonehills, Welwyn Garden City has had street trading in place since 
1983 with the original hours being Monday to Saturday 18.00-midnight. The 
current trader took over the site in 1994 and since that time, the premises licence 
for selling hot food and drink and the street trading consent have been extended. 
The current hours of trading are Sunday to Wednesday 18.00-00.00 Thursday 
18.00-02.00 and Friday and Saturday 18.00-02.30. 

3.5 During the pedestrianisation works of Stonehills in 2021, the current food vendor 
moved to a temporary location outside a premises on the corner between 
Stonehills and Howardsgate. As this was not the correct location of the street 
trading consent, a temporary licence was granted by Hertfordshire County 
Council whilst the works were underway. However, this location has generated 
several complaints due to noise and smells which impact the residents in the flats 
above. The complaints and temporary nature of the current licence means that a 
new location is required so that a permanent solution can be found.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



- 2 - 

3.6 It is not practical for the van to return to the pedestrianised area on a regular 
basis as it will be required for other activities. In addition, there is a Traffic 
Restriction Order, (TRO) in place to prevent parking on paved areas in WGC and 
this area is now a pedestrianised zone. 

3.7 To create a new consent street, a draft resolution must be passed by the Council. 
This resolution will take effect on the day specified in the resolution and must be 
a minimum of one month after the resolution is passed. Before a resolution can 
be confirmed a notice of this intention must be published in a local newspaper 
circulating in our area; In addition, a copy of the notice must be served on the 
chief officer of police for the area in which the street to be designated by the 
resolution is situated, and any highway authority responsible for that street;  The 
necessary consent must been obtained if owned or maintained by a relevant 
corporation or highway authority. 

3.8  The notice shall contain a draft of the resolution; and representations relating to it 
may be made in writing to the council within 28 days after publication of the 
notice, As soon as practicable after the expiry of this period the Licensing 
Committee shall consider any representations relating to the proposed resolution 
which they have received .After the Licensing Committee have considered those 
representations, they may, if they think fit, pass such a resolution relating to the 
street. 

3.9  The council shall publish notice that they have passed such a resolution in two 
consecutive weeks in a local newspaper circulating in their area. The first 
publication shall not be later than 28 days before the day specified in the 
resolution for the coming into force of the designation. 

3.10  Any resolution passed may be varied or rescinded by a subsequent resolution so 
passed. Therefore, Stonehills as a consent could be rescinded at the same time. 

3.11  As Hertfordshire County Council Highways are a statutory consultee, some 
discussions have already taken place as to the locations that they feel would be 
appropriate to relocate the current licence holder.  These suggestions have been 
shared with other departments across the Council including, Parking Services, 
Environmental Health, Hackney Carriage, Planning and Estates. 

3.12 The proposed sites and any comments received on the proposed locations are 
detailed in Appendix 1. Pictures of these locations are in appendix 2. A 
photograph of the loading bay behind ‘Bebos’ is at Appendix 3. 

Implications 

4.0 Legal Implication(s) 

4.1     The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (Section 3 and 
Schedule 4) provides the legal framework for the control of street trading in 
England and Wales. The Council has resolved to make all streets within Welwyn 
Hatfield prohibited streets, with the exception of any streets designated as 
consent streets. This came into effect on 1st April 1993. 

4.2 The council is at risk of legal challenge as the street trader is not trading in the 
location of his consent. 

5.0 Financial Implication(s) 

5.1  Associated costs with a legal challenge may arise if we fail to adopt a new 
consent street and allow the vendor to continue to trade in a prohibited street. 

Page 4



- 3 - 

5.2 Advertising costs are attributable to the implementation of a new consent as 
three newspaper advertisements must be placed to abide by the legislation. 

6.0 Risk Management Implications 

The risks related to this proposal are: 

6.1     Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council has five consent streets. For a new consent 
street to be created the Council must pass a resolution. 

7.0 Security and Terrorism Implication(s) 

7.1 The council has an overarching duty to have due regard to the need to prevent 
people being drawn into terrorism, in the context of this report, there are no 
additional concerns. 

8.0 Procurement Implication(s) 

8.1 None arising directly from this report. 

9.0 Climate Change Implication(s)        

9.1  The proposal does not imply an increase in greenhouse gas emissions or water 
use. The proposal appears to be resilient to climate change and does not   
require adaptations to be made. 

10.0 Communication and Engagement Implication(s) 

10.1 The Council must advertise any new proposed Consent Street so the public can 
make representations. This has been explained in the main part of the report. 
 

11.0 Link to Corporate Priorities 

11.1 The subject of this report is linked to the Council’s Corporate Priority ‘Our 
community’. 
 

12 Equality and Diversity 

12.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has been completed and no negative 
impact was identified on any of the protected groups under Equalities legislation. 

 
Name of author Kate Payne 2206 
Title Licensing Team Leader 
Date 11/04/2022 
 
 
Background papers to be listed (if applicable)   

 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 [street trading 
provisions] 

Appendices to be listed  

 Appendix 1 Potential new consent streets and internal comments 

 Appendix 2 Locations 

 Appendix 3 Photo of loading bay behind Bebos, Stonehills 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 Potential new consent streets and internal comments 
 

Consent 
area 

Nearby Food 
outlets 

Comments: Parking Taxis Estates Env Health Planning 

Original site 
of Kebab van 
Stonehills 

Bebo’s 5pm closing Pedestrian zone 

TRO prevents parking on 
pavement areas in WGC 

No comment (NC) Would prefer to 
avoid this area as 
now pedestrianised 
and likely to be used 
for other events. 

NC NC 

Parking Bays 
Parkway 

Turkish restaurant 
closes 01.30 

Avoid disabled bays. 

Residential area. 

Potential to allocate a bay to be 
restricted to kebab van after 
16.00 

No comment NC NC NC 

Parking bays 
Howardsgate 

Cote closing 
midnight 

Two Willows 
closing 02.00  

Postino Closes 
00.30 

Turquez Closing 
midnight 

Giggling Squid 
Closing 00.30 

Bills Closing 23.30 

Pizza express 
Closing 0030 

Avoid disabled bays. 

Potential to allocate a bay to be 
restricted to kebab van after 
16.00 

Avoid 24hr loading bay. 

Taxi rank outside Martins 
newsagent 

 

NC NC Current position on corner of 
Stonehills and Howardsgate 
has generated complaints 
from flat dwellers. 

Complaints already being 
received from flats above Two 
Willows so potential for 
problems from these flat 
dwellers too. (Also above 
Giggling Squid) 

NC 

Stonehills 
parking bays 

Bebo’s Closes 17.00 Avoid disabled bay. 

 

NC NC Current position outside ‘The 
Works’ has generated 
complaints of noise and smells 
from flat dwellers. 

 

NC 

P
age 7



Appendix 1 Potential new consent streets and internal comments 
 

Consent 
area 

Nearby Food 
outlets 

Comments: Parking Taxis Estates Env Health Planning 

Stonehill 
Taxi rank 

McDonalds Would require a TRO change. 

Taxi rank would require a 
redesign. 

Taxi rank over its capacity 
already. 

May be an access issue if the 
kebab van is wider than the taxis 
as delivery lorries struggle to 
turn from Howardsgate into 
Fretherne.Rd. 

Hackney carriage 
officer would not 
be able to agree 
with the kebab 
van trading from 
the taxi rank due 
to conflict issues. 
Also ranks are 
created under 
totally different 
legislation that 
precludes other 
vehicles from 
using them. 

NC NC NC 

Parking bays 
Wigmores 

 

Red Indian cuisine 
Closes 01.30 

Fuhao Chinese 
cuisine closes 00.30 

 

Good location but only 4 bays 
and popular for ‘pop ins’ to 
coffee shops and bookmakers. 

Potential to allocate a bay to be 
restricted to kebab van after 
16.00 

Due to become a one way street 
exiting onto Howardsgate so 
positioning necessary.   

NC NC NC NC 

Osborn Way 

Loading bay 
behind 
Bebo’s 

Bebo’s closes 17.00 TRO will need changing. 
Otherwise, ideal.  

Delivery area behind 
MacDonalds too small only 
room for 2/3 parked vehicles.  

NC NC NC NC 

 

P
age 8



Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 - Photo of loading bay behind Bebos, Stonehills

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 NEW STREET TRADING CONSENT RESOLUTION
	Item 5 - Appendix 1
	Appendix 2 - Locations (1 Fretherne junction with Howardsgate)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (2 Howardsgate junction Wigmores South)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (3 Howardsgate junction with Fretherne)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (4 Rear of Bebos)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (5 Wigmores North)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (6. Stonehills)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (7. Howardsgate junction with Fretherne)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (8. Parkway junction with The Campus)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (9. Parkway outside John Lewis)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (10. Howardsgate junction with Wigmores)
	Appendix 2 - Locations (11. current position of Street Trader)
	Item 5 - Appendix 3 - Photo of loading bay behind Bebos, Stonehills

	8 REVIEW OF APPLICATION FOR PRIVATE HIRE OPERATORS LICENCE
	Apendices Choudhery 31032022


